Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51713

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: January 09, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: Meeting at Official Opposition Office in Vancouver

Date Expenses Amount

|

January 09, 2024 Airfare - oneway $507.28
Kamloops to Vancouver

January 09, 2024 Airfare - oneway $496.78
Vancouver to Kamloops

January 09, 2024 Lunch only $27.00

January 09, 2024 Taxi $35.98

Uber- YVR to downtown Vancouver

F

Total Payable $1067.04

Drate 12 Feb 2024 Signature
Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Spending Authority Signature



From: Todd stone |

Sent: n 2024 4:45 PM

To:
Fwd: Air Canada - TODD || TONE - 09-Jan/vkA-YVR(booking ref| - rtinerary-

Subject:
Receipt

My receipt for Air Canada flight from Kamloops to Vancouver on Jan 9.
Todd

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 2, 2024 at 9:19 PM
Subject: Air Canada - TODD
To:

TONE - 09-Jan/YKA-YVR(booking re-- Itinerary-Receipt

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 03 Jan, 2024

Manage booking Check-in

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for
your trip.

IMPORTANT: This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for
check-in. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense claim or
credit card reconciliation purposes).

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest
information on entry requirements, our flexible booking policy, or our health and safety measures,
visit our Travel Ready hub.

Passengers



Todd -Stone
Ticket #
Aeropla

Seats

YKA = YVR

Flights

Departure » Tue 09 Jan, 2024

Economy Comfort

Kamloops YKA

Kamloops

AC- Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 = Wi-Fi
Duration: 1hr 01m

Cabin: Economy (Q)

Purchase Summary

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

CAD $507.28

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

 Air Canada: CAD $507.28

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure

Carrier surcharges

S

$445.00

$16.00



Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $24.16
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total CAD $507.28

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

When to arrive at the airport

You should arrive no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty
of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

Within Canada 90 min

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags
at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

Within Canada 45 mint

1 From Toronto City Airport (YTZ): 20 minutes.

Boarding gate deadline

This is the latest you should be at the departure gate, ready for boarding.

Within Canada 30 min

Boarding gate closes

Arriving after this time will result in reassignment of any reserved seats, the cancellation
of reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.



January 9, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total CA

Good news - you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront
price on this trip because of a change to the anticipated route.

Trip fare CA$30.03
Subtotal CA$30.03
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
YVR Airport Surcharge CA$4.00
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
Promotion -CA$3.79
GST CA$1.89

$35.98



From: Todd Stone

Sent: January 3, 2024 4:45 PM
To: .

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD | ToNE - 09-1an/vvR-vkA®booking ref - ttinerary-

Receipt

My Air canada receipt from Vancouver to Kamloops on Jan 9.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 2, 2024 at 9:21 PM
Subject: Air Canada - TODD
To:

Booking Confirmation

TONE - 09-Jan/YVR-YKA(booking re - Itinerary-Receipt

Issued 03 Jan, 2024

Manage booking

Check-in

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



Ticket #:
Aeropla
Seats

YVR = YKA -

Flights

Departure « Tue 09 Jan, 2024

Economy Comfort

Vancouver YVR Kamloops YKA
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Kamloops

A - Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 = Wi-Fi

Duration: 52m

Cabin: Economy (Q)

Purchase Summary

[visa - CAD $496.78

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

» Air Canada: CAD $496.78

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure $445.00

Carrier surcharges $16.00



Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $23.66
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $5.00
Grand total CAD $496.78

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

Within Canada 45 min?

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
Claim Number: 51714
MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: February 03, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Vancouver/Victoria
Trip Details: Caucus Meetings in Vancouver and Session Planning meetings in Victoria

got a ride with MLA Milobar from Kamloops to Vancouver

Date Expenses
January 29, 2024 0(km)
February 03, 2024 358(km)

Richmond to Kamloops
January 29, 2024 Dinner Only
January 29, 2024 Taxi

UBER: meeting to meeting
January 30, 2024 MLA Per Diem
January 30, 2024 Taxi

UBER: meeting to Hotel
January 30, 2024 Taxi

UBER: Hotel to meeting
January 31, 2024 MLA Per Diem
January 31, 2024 Taxi

UBER: meeting to meeting

January 31, 2024 Taxi
UBER: meeting to hotel

January 31, 2024 Taxi
UBER: Hotel to meeting

January 31, 2024 Taxi
UBER: meeting to meeting

February 01, 2024 Accommodation Expenses

3 nights - Jan 29, 30 & 31

Amount

$0.00
$218.38

$36.00
$9.0Y

$61.00
$10.06 v

$13.23 v

$61.00
$16.14 v

$11.88 v
$55.37 ./
$19.64

$711.48 v



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51714

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: February 03, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

February 01, 2024 Airfare - oneway $274.00 v
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

February 01, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 01, 2024 Taxi $21.39 v
UBER: Hotel to Vancouver Harbour

February 02, 2024 Airfare - oneway $222.00 v
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

February 02, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 03, 2024 Dinner Only $36.00

Total Payable $1898.58

Diate 13 Feb 2024 dignature

Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code unt Code STOB e A t

Spending Authority Signature



Meeting to Hotel $9.01 (sr)

January 29, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total cAYE

Trip fare CA$8.14
Subtotal CA$8.14
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
Wait Time @ CA$0.27
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Promotion -CA$3.60
GST CA%0.60
Payments
1/29/24

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)




MEETING TO HOTEL $10.06 (sr)

January 30, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total CA&-

Good news - you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront
price on this trip because of a change to the anticipated route.

Trip fare CA$9.32
Subtotal CA$9.32
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Tip C-
Promotion -CA%4.03

GST CA$0.67



Payments

Visa e«
1/30/24

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

-



January 30, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total

Trip fare

Subtotal

Booking Fee @

Wait Time @

Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge
BC License Recovery Surcharge

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge
Tip

Promotion

GST

Payments

Visa *
1/30/2¢

x

CA$8.45

CA$8.45
CA%$2.60
CA$3.49
CA%$0.50
CA$0.90
CA%$0.10
CA$0.50
_
-CA%4.14

CA%$0.83

-

hotel to meeting $13.23 (sr)



Meeting to Meeting $16.14 (sr)

January 31, 2024
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

Visa o
1/31/24

cASHE

CA$11.76

CA$11.76
CA$2.60
CA$1.57
CA$0.50
CA$0.50
CA$0.90
CA%$0.10
I
-CA%$2.69

CA$0.90

c/



MEETING TO HOTEL $11.88 (sr)

January 31, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total cA Yl

Good news - you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront
price on this trip because of a change to the anticipated route.

Trip fare CA$9.10
Subtotal CA$9.10
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Tip C.
Promotion -CA$1.98

GST CA$0.66



HOTEL TO MEETING $55.37 (s)

January 31, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total

cAYEE

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

CA%$48.38

CA%$48.38
CA%$2.85
CA$0.25
CA%$0.90
CA$0.10
CA%$0.25

CA%$2.64



Meeting to Meeting $19.64 (sr)

January 31, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total cAYB

Good news - you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront
price on this trip because of a change to the anticipated route.

Trip fare CA$14.35
Subtotal CA$14.35
Booking Fee @ CA$2.85
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.25
Tip g
GST CA%$0.94

Payments





SRobins
Highlight


Hotel to Harbour $21.39 (sr)

February 1, 2024
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total cASHEE

Good news - you’ve been refunded a portion of your original upfront
price on this trip because of a change to the anticipated route.

Trip fare CA$16.02
Subtotal CA$16.02
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
GST CA%$1.02

Payments



From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: February 12, 2024 11:10 AM

To:

Subject: date for Todd Stone
Importance: High

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Please see below for important information:

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277 or
toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air.

P,

Thursday, February 1, 2024 Invoice #8044553
Air Transportation Charges
Flight - Sked 200 : (5) Flex $227.61
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
-Vancouver Harbour Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85
» Directions Taxes, Fees and Charges
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
Arrival: + Goods and Services Tax $13.04
Victoria Harbour Baggage
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee $0.00
35 minutes
Billing $260.96
KK - Priority Boarding Taxes $13.04
Grand Total $274.00
1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Todd Stone, Male Visa $274.00
Date / Time January 3, 2024 @-
Add to Calendar Summary s R **-
Expiration _



SRobins
Highlight


Authorization 05115I

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and
pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before the
scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to cancel
the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government issued
photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding allows
eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers, allowing for first
selection of seating.

e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for that
reservation.

e Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of chosen
seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 25 Ibs per passenger.

e At check-in, Flex Tier passengers are able to make a one-time purchase for an additional 25 lbs
of guaranteed baggage for $20 (taxes included).

e Baggage over the guaranteed baggage limit is subject to a fee of $1/1 b (taxes included) and
travels on a high-priority, space-available, standby basis.

e All baggage counts towards allowance, including purses, briefcases, backpacks, etc.

e Individual bags may not weigh more than 50 Ibs.




e If you have booked with a 3rd party, your baggage terms and conditions may be different than
what is shown here. Please refer to your third-party terms and conditions.

Change & Cancellations on Flex
Cancellations by the Passenger:

e More than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations are eligible for refund to
original form of payment for all refundable fares, fees and taxes.

e Less than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: cancellations are not eligible for refund.

Changes by the Passenger:

e More than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure: Reservations can be changed. Passengers
must pay for any difference in fare.

e Less than 4 hours prior to scheduled departure time: Reservations can be moved up to an
earlier flight for $25 and fare difference by contacting the Harbour Air team on the same day
as travel, or traveller can list for standby for an earlier flight at no cost. Flex flights cancelled
within 4 hours of departure time are non-refundable.

Cramy

Friday, February 2, 2024 Invoice #8044554
Air Transportation Charges
Flight - Sked 500 : (5) Flex $183.93
Sked 500 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
Departure: Sked 500 : Carbon Offset $0.65
ictoria Harbour Sked 500 : Richmond Terminal Fee $5.00
» Directions Sked 500 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85
Taxes, Fees and Charges
Arrival: + Goods and Services Tax $10.57
-?(ichmond (YVR South) Baggage
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee $0.00
30 minutes
Billing $211.43
KK - Priority Boarding Taxes $10.57
Grand Total $222.00

1 Passenger(s) - Flex

Todd Stone, Male Visa $222.00



SRobins
Highlight

SRobins
Highlight


Date / Time January 3, 2024 @
Add to Calendar Summary R

Expiration -

Authorization 047271

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before the
scheduled departure time.

Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.
Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to cancel
the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government issued
photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a photograph.

Priority Boarding:

Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding allows
eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers, allowing for first
selection of seating.

Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for that
reservation.

Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of chosen
seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.

Baggage:

Guaranteed Baggage is 25 |bs per passenger.

At check-in, Flex Tier passengers are able to make a one-time purchase for an additional 25 lbs
of guaranteed baggage for $20 (taxes included).

Baggage over the guaranteed baggage limit is subject to a fee of $1/I b (taxes included) and
travels on a high-priority, space-available, standby basis.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51722

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: December 19, 2023
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details:

Meetings at Official Opposition Office and Chanukah Event at UBC

Date Expenses

December 18, 2023 Airfare - oneway
Kamloops to Vancouver

December 18, 2023 Lunch & Dinner only

December 18, 2023 Taxi
UBER: YVR to downtown Vancouver office

December 18, 2023 Taxi
UBER: Hotel to UBC

December 19, 2023
got a ride to airport YVR

December 19, 2023
1 night - Dec 18

Accommodation Expenses
December 19, 2023 Airfare - oneway
Vancouver to Kamloops

December 19, 2023 Breakfast & Lunch only

Drate 13 Feb 2024 Aignature

Amount

$436.93 \/

$48.50

$39.61y/
s24.78/

$0.00

$237.16\/

$426.43V
$39.50

Total Payable $1252.90

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

STOB Code Amount



Flight YKA to YVR on Dec 18 for meetings.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>
Date: November 18, 2023 at 10:21:31 AM PST

To
Subject: Air Canada - TODD hSTONE - 18-Dec/YKA-YVR(booking ref- - Itinerary-Receipt

Reply-To: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>

*%*%** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL *****%*

@ AIR CANADA

Itinerary-Receipt Scan this
barcode to
Your booking is confirmed. Please print/retain this page for your check in at

financial records (for taxation, expense claim or credit card reconciliation any Air
purposes). We thank you for choosing Air Canada and look forward to Canada check
welcoming you on board. in kiosk.

IMPORTANT:Entry requirements

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your
destination. For the latest information on COVID-19 testing, entry
requirements, flexible change and cancellation policies, and biosafety
measures please visit : www.aircanada.com/covid19updates

Booking Date: 2023-11-18 Passengers TODD |JJflstone

Booking Information
Booking Reference | [N Customer Care

Air Canada
1-888-247-2262*



mailto:communications@info.aircanada.com
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fshared%2Fen%2Fcommon%2Fflights%2Fpop_2dbarcode.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zojs9y7HZEOhoYw7s5K30oEJQL9fGl0pBuzqEw4FdBw%3D&reserved=0
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
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fcovid19updates&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=owTSwlo67b3zrprgzpBTEeCxtPzUvgRkpXKpqY8n5%2BE%3D&reserved=0

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official

itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact

Todd -Stone

Online Services

o Select Seats
e Manage My Booking (change, cancel, upgrade).

Flight Arrivals and
Departures
1-888-422-7533

*For use from phones in
Canada, the continental
USA, Hawaii and Alaska.

e Alert Me of flight status changes directly to my mobile
phone or email.
e Flight Arrivals & Departures check online if my flight is

on time.

e Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight Itinerary

Flight Itinerary | Departure Arrival Details Fare
Stops: 0
Duration:
@ Kamloops Vancouver 01hr01m
Kamloops Vancouver Int. . )
e | (YKA) Airport (YVR) ﬁ:\cnrﬁ:tn :—;ash o Economy -
Operated by Mon. Dec 18, | Mon. Dec 18, 200 Comfort
AIR CANADA 2023 2023 .
exPress -Jazz | N (Ca)b'm Economy
S
Meals: NA

Passenger Information

1. Todd [llstone (Adult). Ticket Number_

Frequent Flyer Pgm:

Seat Selection: NA

Air Canada)

Meal Preference: NA
Special Needs: NA

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbook.aircanada.com%2FACWebOnline%2FSeatServicing%3FACTION%3DMODIFY%26COUNTRY%3DCA%26LANGUAGE%3DUS%26SITE%3DSAADSAAD%26COUNTRYOFRESIDENCE%3DCA%26EXTERNAL_ID%3DGUEST%26BOOKING_REFERENCE%3D42SV9W%26LAST_NAME%3DSTONE&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cCzOcqd1DBI9wZYXof1mKHkf099m3o8vv5%2BE%2FOHdS6E%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbook.aircanada.com%2FACWebOnline%2FManageBooking%3FACTION%3DMODIFY%26COUNTRY%3DCA%26LANGUAGE%3DUS%26SITE%3DSAADSAAD%26COUNTRYOFRESIDENCE%3DCA%26EXTERNAL_ID%3DGUEST%26BOOKING_REFERENCE%3D42SV9W%26LAST_NAME%3DSTONE&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gA46UB4N1T0GX2XLovulBswJ%2B2z38YeY3%2FIRLDwOK3g%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fen%2Ftravelinfo%2Ftraveller%2Fmobile%2Fnotification.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f1koUW3%2FpsxqKfbz0eGUJ1pljiJ7t9e4lOINkTQVaCk%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fen%2Ftravelinfo%2Ftraveller%2Fflightstatus%2Findex.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dy0%2B5QkM0jBRas%2B%2BJ3naSjFle4Q0z6mcekQyfUWHOo4%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fca%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome.html%3F%26lastname%3DSTONE%26firstname%3DTODD%26pnr%3D42SV9W%23%2Fhome%3AcheckIn&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982546705%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z7Q6ncNUUfvxzPvdIjj0gnPbsL%2F%2FwTG%2BznqJiBtIQAk%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fshared%2Fen%2Fcommon%2Fflights%2Fpop_changes.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e%2Fzo9nefiCeqSX8XARuutQ8ZhbirfxSTwLDFKgA9NE8%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fus%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome%2Ffly%2Fonboard%2Ffleet.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9hQc6ImIkNDkYcQI6ubXdvwRROjG8GkJ7BIUYh8Chx0%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fus%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome%2Ffly%2Fonboard%2Ffleet.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9hQc6ImIkNDkYcQI6ubXdvwRROjG8GkJ7BIUYh8Chx0%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fus%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome%2Ffly%2Fonboard%2Ffleet.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9hQc6ImIkNDkYcQI6ubXdvwRROjG8GkJ7BIUYh8Chx0%3D&reserved=0

Passenger Type Adult

Departing Flight - Comfort 378.00
Carrier Surcharges 16.00
Sub Total 394.00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 712
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 20.81
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Total airfare and taxes (per passenger) 436.93
Number Of Passengers 1
Total 436.93
Grand Total - Canadian Dollar (CAD) $436.93

Payment Information

visa credit/Debit Card XXXOXXXOXXX [ Amount paid: s 436.93
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:
e Air Canada: $ 436.93

Ticket number_

Fare Rules
Departing Flight Kamloops (YKA) - Vancouver (YVR) Economy - Comfort

e Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - The Change fee per direction, per
passenger is up to 0.00 CAD for changes made within 60 days of
departure. A lesser fee applies for changes made outside 60 days of
departure. Change fees are plus applicable taxes and any fare
difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure.

o Airport same-day changes (subject to availability) are permitted at a
flat fee of 75 per direction, per passenger. Same-day flights only.

o Same-day standby is permitted.

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure
specified on the itinerary.

o Cancellations:
o Tickets are refundable and non-transferable.
o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fca%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome%2Fbook%2Ffare-options-and-fees.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8S7dz7%2FBF8c8sWhIwk7dQjLqci5%2BZ8E3xK1nBpy3Bfo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fca%2Fen%2Faco%2Fhome%2Fbook%2Ffare-options-and-fees.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8S7dz7%2FBF8c8sWhIwk7dQjLqci5%2BZ8E3xK1nBpy3Bfo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fshared%2Fen%2Fcommon%2Fflights%2Fpop_surcharge.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kMPbzLslrfgeBRs%2B6ivErsjTHwFvoKWqfSpRoVLPd3M%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aircanada.com%2Fshared%2Fen%2Fcommon%2Fflights%2Fpop_surcharge.html&data=05%7C01%7CShala.Robins%40leg.bc.ca%7C463b7c1c06f040811bd308dbe8650f89%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638359292982703439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kMPbzLslrfgeBRs%2B6ivErsjTHwFvoKWqfSpRoVLPd3M%3D&reserved=0

$39.61 YVR to downtown hotel

December 18, 2023
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total CAYE

Trip fare CA$29.82
Subtotal CA$29.82
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
YVR Airport Surcharge CA%$4.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30
GST CA%$1.89
Payments

12/18/23

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)




$24.77 Hotel to UBC

December 18, 2023
Thanks for tipping, Todd

Total CAYE

Trip fare CA$19.84
Subtotal CA$19.84
Booking Fee @ CA$2.60
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
UBC Sustainable Transportation Fee CA%$0.15
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
.
GST CA$1.18
Payments

Visa e CA-
12/18/2

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)




Todd Stone

Canada

INVOICE

Room No.

Arrival 1 12-18-23
Departure 1 12-19-23
Page No. : 10of1
Folio No. x|
Invoice No. :

cont.No. - [

CashierNo. : 8

Custom Ref,
Company Name : Caucus
Group Name
Guest Name
Account Number
Date Description Charges Credits
12-18-23 Room Rate - Caucus 199.00
12-18-23 PST Room Tax 15.92
12-18-23 MRDT 5.97
12-18-23 Major Event MRDT 4,98
12-18-23 GST Tax Other 1.34
12-18-23 GST Room Tax 9.95
12-19-23 Visa 237.16
xxxxxx0xx | G
Total Charges 237.16
Total Credits 237.16
Balance 0.00

Tax Summary:

GST:

MRDT:

ME MRDT:
TRANSLINK:
PST ROOM:
PSTLIQ:

TOTAL TAX:

11.29 CAD
6.97 CAD
4.98

0.00 CAD
15.92 CAD
0.00 CAD

38.16 CAD
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51727

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: February 14, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Pre-Session Meetings with Staff in Victoria

Date Expenses Amount

.

February 13, 2024 $0.00
MLA Stone got a ride from 13th and to the airport 14th

February 13, 2024 Airfare - oneway $380.23
Kamloops-Vancouver-Victoria

February 13, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 14, 2024 Airfare - oneway $361.28

Victoria-Vancouver-Kamloops

February 14, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

|

Total Payable $842.01

Diate 14 Feb 2024 dignature

Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature



@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking reference

Travel booked/ticket issued on: 3 Jan, 2024

Select Seats >
eUpgrade >
Manage my booking >

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful information for your trip.

IMPORTANT: Your official itinerary/receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy
for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, booking

and air services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

Ensure you are in compliance with the entry requirements of your destination. For the latest information on entry requirements, our flexible booking policy, or

our health and safety measures visit our JTravel Ready hub.

Passengers

Todd- Stone

Air Canada - Aeroplan#_

Depart o Tue 13 Feb, 2024

Kamloops YKA Vancouver YVR
Kamloops Vancouver Int.

@ AC-This flight departs early in the morning.

Seats
YKA-YVR
YVR-YY]
Economy - Comfort

®

1hr
Cabin : Economy Class (L)

Operated by Air Canada Express -
Jazz

De Havilland Dash 8-400




Vancouver YVR Victoria YY) € AC-

- - Obr31m

Cabin : Economy Class (L)

Vancouver Int. Victoria Int. Operated by Air Canada Express -

Jazz
De Havilland Dash 8-400

Purchase summary
For 1 Adult
m CA $380.23

Flights

The following charges (tax
inclusive) will appear on your

credit or debit card statement: Air transportation charges

Amount paid: CA $380.23 Departing flight - Adult $340.00

Full details can be found in your Taxes, fees and charges

attached Itinerary/Receipt.
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 $18.11
RT0001
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total - Canadian $380.23
dollars

Baggage allowance

Carry-on baggage

be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked baggage

Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Kamloops(YKA)-Victoria(YY])

bag:


SRobins
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Reservation Confirmation
Your reservation is now confirmed

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Name

STONE, TODD

Passenger(s)
STONE, TODD

Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date

Total Charges GST Total Amount
$344.07 $17.21 $361.28
Seatisi
Departure Arrival

1 B ¢Fep2024 B crorA I < oops

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description

1 STONE, TODD AIF - YYJ

1 STONE, TODD Q - ENCORE FARE

1 STONE, TODD Security Surcharge

1 STONE, TODD Fuel Surcharge

1 STONE, TODD Nav Canada Fee

1 STONE, TODD Carbon Surcharge

Total
Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type

03 January 2024 TODD STONE $361.28 VISA
Tax Registration: 121386296 RT0001

Online Check-In

Amount
$15.00
$265.00
$7.12
$25.00
$17.00
$14.95
$344.07

PO Number

Total Payments

$361.28

Aircraft

BEECH 1900

GST
$0.75
$13.25
$0.36
$1.25
$0.85
$0.75
$17.21

Receipt
3830847

Reservation Number: -

Balance Due

$0.00

Status

CONFIRMED

Total
$15.75
$278.25
$7.48
$26.25
$17.85
$15.70
$361.28

Authorization

064461

Pacific Coastal customers have the option of checking-in online anytime between 24 hours and up to 1 hour ahead of
their scheduled departure time. After completing online check-in, you have the option of printing a boarding pass, or
emailing an electronic version to your mobile device, which will be scanned at the boarding gate. If you are checking a
bag, we recommend that you drop your checked baggage off 60 minutes prior to your scheduled departure time.
Checked baggage acceptance closes 40 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. To check-in online click here.

Recommended Check-In
Check-In Closes

Present at

Boarding Gate


https://res.pacificcoastal.com/check-in/search
SRobins
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51715

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: February 12, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Spring Session Flights March 2024

Date Expenses Amount

January 30, 2024 Airfare - oneway $361.28
I - ch 10, 2024 Kamloops-Victoria

January 30, 2024 Airfare - oneway $294.13
_March 14, 2024 Victoria-Vancouver-Kamloops

January 30, 2024 Airfare - oneway $278.38
March 7, 2024 Victoria-Vancouver-Kamloops

Total Payable $933.79

g

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code



Reservation Confirmation . .
Your reservation is now confirmed Reservatlo n N um b er. _
*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger
Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due

STONE, TODD $344.07 $17.21 $361.28 $361.28 $0.00

Passenger(s) Seat(s
STONE, TODD
Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status

1 B ovaoo I <~vLooPs -VICTORIA BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg Passenger Description Amount GST Total
1 STONE, TODD AIF - YKA $15.00 $0.75 $15.75
1 STONE, TODD Q - ENCORE FARE $265.00 $13.25 $278.25
1 STONE, TODD Security Surcharge $7.12 $0.36 $7.48
1 STONE, TODD Fuel Surcharge $25.00 $1.25 $26.25
1 STONE, TODD Nav Canada Fee $17.00 $0.85 $17.85
1 STONE, TODD Shop(1) - 1st Checked Bag $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 STONE, TODD Shop(2) - 2nd Checked Bag $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 STONE, TODD Carbon Surcharge $14.95 $0.75 $15.70

Total $344.07 $17.21 $361.28

Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type PO Number Receipt Authorization
30 January 2024 TODD STONE $361.28 VISA 3847796 00449I

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
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From:

Sent: February 2, 2024 9:53 AM

To:

Subject: a - TooD [l ToNe - 12-Marvvi-vkawooking ref [l ttinerary-Receipt

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:22 AM

Sub'|ect: Air Canada - TODDrTONE - 14-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking ref - - Itinerary-Receipt
To:

Booking Confirmation

_ Issued 30 Jan, 2024

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

Todd-Stone



Seats

YY) = YVR -
YVR = YKA -

Flights

Departure » Thu 14 Mar, 2024

Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
Victoria Int. Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

AC. Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 G;Wi-Fi

Duration: 32m

Cabin: Economy (K)

Vancouver YVR Kamloops YKA
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Kamloops

AC- Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 G;Wi—Fi

Duration: 52m

Cabin: Economy (K)

Purchase Summary

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:


SRobins
Highlight


» Air Canada: CAD $294.13

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure $242.00

Carrier surcharges $16.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $14.01
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total CAD $294.13

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



From: _

Sent: February 2, 2024 9:53 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD GRAHAM STONE - 07-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking ref 4DBILM) - Itinerary-

Receipt

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:17 AM

Sub'|ect: Air Canada - TODD r TONE - 07-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking ref- [tinerary-Receipt
To:

Booking Confirmation

- Issued 30 Jan, 2024

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

YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YKA -

Flights

Departure « Thu 07 Mar, 2024

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

2
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* Air Canada: CAD $278.38

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure $227.00

Carrier surcharges $16.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $13.26
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total CAD $278.38

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

Claim Number: 51789

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: February 22, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Vancouver/Victoria
Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount

. |

February 17, 2024 Airfare - oneway $619.63
Kamloops to Vancouver

February 18, 2024 Airfare - oneway $274.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

February 18, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 18, 2024 Taxi $13.90

iotel to Vancouver Harbour

February 20, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 21, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 22, 2024 Airfare - oneway $487.33
Victoria-Vancouver-Kamloops

February 22, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 22, 2024 Taxi $60.69

UBER: downtown to airport YYJ

N

Total Payable $1674.55




Here's your updated Sunday morning ride receipt.

February 18, 2024

Total CA$16.90
Trip fare CA$8.64
Subtotal CA$8.64
Booking Fee CA$2.60
Vancouver CCMP Dropoff Recovery Surcharge CA$0.50
Vancouver CCMP Pickup Recovery Surcharge CA$0.50
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CAS$0.10
GST CA$0.66
Payments

2/18/24

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Comfort  1.48 kilometers | 8
min

| 1015 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC V6Z 1Y5, CA
I | 1055 Canada PI, Vancouver, BC V6C 0C3, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.

$13.90 UBER



AColpron
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Sent:
To: I
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD -STONE - 17-Feb/¥KA-YVR(booking rejJ - ttinerary-

Receipt

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:06 AM
Subject: Ai
To:

TONE - 17-Feb/YKA-YVR(booking ref- Itinerary-Receipt

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
ricket [
eropian /[

Seats

YKA = YVR

Flights

Departure » Sat 17 Feb, 2024

Economy Comfort

Kamloops YKA

Kamloops

AC- Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 G;Wi—Fi
Duration: 1hr 01m

Cabin: Economy (M)

Purchase Summary

) -

Vancouver YVR

Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

CAD $619.63

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

 Air Canada: CAD $619.63

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure

Carrier surcharges

N

$552.00

$16.00
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Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $29.51
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total CAD $619.63

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

Sent: February 2, 2024 9:59 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!
Attachments: 10109635.png

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: <reservation@harbourair.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:30 AM

Sub'|ect: Fliiht Itinerari. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is

as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS # -
Name Todd Stone
Company Bc Liberal Caucus
Booking
Sunday, February 18, 2024 Invoice #8061023

Air Transportation Charges

Flight- Sked 200 : (5) Flex $227.61

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00




- ancouver Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

-Iictoria Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Todd Stone, Male

Add to Calendar

Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax

Baggage

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee
All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa

Date / Time January 30, 2024 @_

Summary kokkk kkkk kok
Expiration -
Authorization 001171

$10.85

$10.85
$13.04

$0.00
$0.00

$260.96
$13.04
$274.00

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before

the scheduled departure time.

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

photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a

photograph.

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

February 2, 2024 9:52 AM

Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:10 AM

Booking Confirmation

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD [ frone - 22-eb/vvi-vkamooking re (I rtinerary-

Sub'iect: Air Canada - TODDFSTONE - 22-Feb/YYJ-YKA(booking ref- Itinerary-Receipt
To

Issued 30 Jan, 2024

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

Todd Graham Stone



Ticket #:

Aeropla
Seats

YYJ = YVR -
YVR = YKA -

Flights

Departure « Thu 22 Feb, 2024

Economy Comfort

Victoria YYJ Vancouver YVR
Victoria Int. Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M

AC- Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 |__p,LWi—Fi
Duration: 32m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Vancouver YVR Kamloops YKA
Vancouver Int. Airport, Terminal M Kamloops

A- Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Aircraft: De Havilland Dash 8-400 G;Wi—Fi

Duration: 52m

Cabin: Economy (S)

Purchase Summary

The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

2
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» Air Canada: CAD $487.33

1 Adult

Air Transportation Charges
Base fare - Departure $426.00

Carrier surcharges $16.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada $7.12
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 $23.21
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada $15.00
Grand total CAD $487.33

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



February 22, 2024

I -

Here's your updated Thursday evening ride receipt.

Total

Trip fare CA$4715
Subtotal CA$47.15
Booking Fee CA$7.00
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
YYJ Airport Surcharge CA$2.75

GST CA$2.89

Payments

2122124 -

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Yourode wit-

UBER $60.69
UberX  26.79 kilometers | 30
min

655 Douglas St, Victoria, BC V8V 0B6, CA
I 1640 Electra Blvd # 201, Sidney, BC V8L 5V4, CA

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries.
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 51843

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: March 02, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Kamloops Travel To: Victoria/Vanc/Victoria
Trip Details: Spring Session; Caucus Meeting

Date Expenses Amount
.
February 25, 2024 Airfare - oneway $392.78
Kamloops-Victoria
February 25, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 25, 2024 Taxi $59.65
airport YYJ to downtown Victoria
February 26, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 27, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 28, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 29, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 01, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 02, 2024 Airfare - oneway $274.00

Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

March 02, 2024 Airfare - oneway $274.00
Vancouver Harbour to Victoria Harbour

March 02, 2024 MLA Per Diem 61.00

Total Payable $1402.43




Reservation Confirmation . .
Your reservation is now confirmed Reservat' on N um ber _
*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger
Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due

STONE, TODD $374.07 $18.71 $392.78 $392.78 $0.00

Passenger(s) Seat(s
STONE, TODD

Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status

1 B o202 B «~vLoops B vcroria BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

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
1 STONE, TODD R - ENCORE FARE $295.00 $14.75 $309.75
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

Total $374.07 $18.71 $392.78

Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type PO Number Receipt Authorization
30 January 2024 TODD STONE $392.78 VISA 3847792 02749I

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

reservation@harbourair.com
March 4, 2024 5:20 PM

Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight

Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards

Locations

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

Account

HAS #
Name

Company

Todd Stone

Bc Liberal Caucus

e

Saturday, March 2, 2024

Flight -’Twin Otter

Departure:

-lictoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:

-ancouver Harbour
» Directions

35 minutes

KK - Confirmed

Invoice #8061024

Air Transportation Charges
Sked 200 : (5) Flex

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset

Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge

Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax
Baggage

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee

Billing

Taxes

$227.61
$0.65
$11.00
$10.85

$10.85
$13.04

$0.00

$260.96
$13.04




Grand Total $274.00

1 Passenger(s) - Flex

Todd Stone, Male, 12 yrs+ Visa $274.00
Date / Time January 30, 2024 @ _
Add to Calendar Summary R ****- 777777777777777777777777777777
Expiration -
Authorization 068821

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

e  Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding allows
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

Sent: February 25, 2024 4:50 PM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

And please put this Hadbour Air flight into my calendar. Thanks-
Begin forwarded message:

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Date: January 30, 2024 at 10:34:13 AM PST

To:

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!
Reply-To: reservation@harbourair.com

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

Account HAS #
Name Todd Stone
Company Bc Liberal Caucus
Booking tﬁ
Saturday, March 2, 2024 Invoice #8061026

Air Transportation Charges
Flight - Sked 200 : (5) Flex $227.61
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00

1



-/ancouver e Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $10.85

» Directions Taxes, Fees and Charges
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
Arrival: + Goods and Services Tax $13.04
-lictoria Harbour Baggage
» Directions All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee $0.00
35 minutes
Billing $260.96
KK - Confirmed Taxes $13.04
Grand Total $274.00
1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Todd Stone, Male Visa $274.00
Date / Time January 30, 2024 @_
Add to Calendar Summary kA A Ak ****-
Expiration - 777777777777777777777777777777
Authorization 02038l

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

Claim Number: 51953

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: March 07, 2024
Constituency: Kamloops-South Thompson

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Kamloops

Trip Details: Spring Session

Date Expenses Amount
. |
March 04, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 05, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 06, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 07, 2024 Airfare $0.00
H using $278.38 paid in full Claim 51715
ictoria-Vancouver-Kamloops
March 07, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$231.50




From:
Sent: February 2, 2024 9:53 AM
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD [ TONE - 07-Mar/vvi-vkawooking ref [ ttinerary-

Receipt

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:17 AM

Subject: Air Canada - TODDFTONE - 07-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking ref-- Itinerary-Receipt
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

_ CAD $278.38

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

Claim Number: 52018

MLA Name: Stone, Todd VM150084 RWR Claim Date: March 14, 2024
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
. __ |
March 10, 2024 Airfare $0.00

using credit $361.28 paid in full Claim 51715 for-travel
Kamloops-Victoria

March 10, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

March 10, 2024 Taxi $64.75
airport YYJ to downtown Victoria

March 11, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
March 14, 2024 $0.00

got a ride to the airport n/c

March 14, 2024 Airfare $0.00
using credit $294.13 paid in full Claim 51715 for -travel
Victoria-Vancouver-Victoria

March 14, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $323.25

Drate 15 Mar 2024 Aignature

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
Passenger(s) Seat(s)

STONE, TODD N

Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status

1 - 10 Mar 2024 -KAMLOOPS -VICTORIA BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED

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
30 January 2024 TODD STONE $361.28 VISA 3847796 004491

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

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - TODD- TONE - 14-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking ref-— Itinerary-Receipt

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Air Canada <notification@notification.aircanada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 10:22 AM
SubWTONE - 14-Mar/YYJ-YKA(booking re - Itinerary-Receipt
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
ricket



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
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